



UNITED TOWNSHIP

HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 30

To: Board of Education
From: Janice Roome, Comptroller
CC: Dr. Jay Morrow, Scott Harding
Date: July 20, 2026
Re: Approval of new contract for athletic training services

Background Information

For FY26 we signed a one-year agreement with Genesis Health System d/b/a Genesis Outpatient Rehabilitation Services (Genesis) for athletic training services. Genesis is currently offering another one-year contract for July 1, 2026 through June 30, 2027.

Administrative Considerations

The contract rate will increase from \$35,000 per year plus \$36,500 per year. The charge for additional services will remain unchanged at \$35 per hour in excess of 1,040 hours.

Options Considered

The District has been happy with the current trainer and the price of the contract is reasonable compared to other options previously investigated.

Fund Source

Tort Immunity

Recommendation

We recommend the Board approve the contract with Genesis Health System d/b/a Genesis Outpatient Rehabilitation Services for athletic training services for the 2026-2027 school year.